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March 7, 2008

Jerry D. Hendrix, Vice President, Regulatory Relations
AT&T Florida

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No, 080118-TP
Dear Mr, Hendrix:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale,
and collocation agreement, and one amendment, between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a
AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless, which was filed
in this office on February 29, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate
staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, March 03, 2008 9:06 AM

To: Jeff Bates ADMIMSTRATIVE
Cc: Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: Docket 080118 - Agreement with one amendment

Per this e-mail, I will use the addresses listed on pg 31 of the pdf document for Verizon Wireless for the Commission's
contact information.

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Monday, March 03, 2008 7:51 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Docket 080118 - Agreement with one amendment

Dorothy, F Y |, my flex-time schedule on Friday's has me out of the office at 11:30 AM.

The contact address for the CMRS provider appears on page 31 of 74 of the pdf document.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, February 29, 2008 3:11 PM

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Kimberley Pena

Subject: Docket 080118 - Agreement with one amendment

Hi Jeff,

We are in receipt of a request for approval of IURC agreement with one amendment between AT&T Florida and Cellco
Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless. Can you please forward to me the contact information for Cellco Partnership d/b/a
Verizon Wirelss. 1 am in the process of setting up the new docket/entering partics, so [ would need that info as soon as
possible. Thank you for your help!

Dorothy
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